

plus \$75.00 a day for my time, on the assumption that the results of the work meet with your entire satisfaction.

Chlorasol, being a volital substance, is not carried in stock, but is shipped on individual orders from South Charleston, West Virginia. At least ten days should be allowed for delivery of this material.

If you decide to handle the moth problem as suggested, I, of course, would like as much advance notice as you can conveniently give me.

The courtesies extended me Friday are appreciated, and assuring you of my desire to assist you in every way possible, I am

Yours truly,

Earle W. Harris
General Manager

EWH:JMB